
 

Democratic Service 
Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 
Gwynedd 
LL55 1SH 

 

 

 

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

 
 

  
 

 
Meeting 

 
CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

 
 

 

 
Date and Time 

 
10.30 am, FRIDAY, 25TH FEBRUARY, 2022 

 

 
 

 
Location 

 
Virtual Meeting 

 
 

 

 

Contact Point 

Lowri Haf Evans 

01286 679878 

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

(DISTRIBUTED 17/02/22) 

Complete Agenda

http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/


 

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

MEMBERSHIP (3) 
 

Councillors 
 
  
 

Annwen Hughes (Chair) 
 

Eryl Jones-Williams 
 

Elfed Williams 
 

 
Dafydd Owen (Substitute) 

 
 

Local Members  
 

Councillor Mair Rowlands 
 

and  
 

Councillor Catrin Wager 
 
 

 



 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1.   APOLOGIES 
 

 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
 

2.   DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declaration of personal interest. 

 
 

3.   URGENT ITEMS 
 

 

 To note any items that are a matter of urgency in the view of the Chairman 
for consideration. 

 

 

4.   APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

5 - 31 

 THE MENAI, CRAIG Y DON ROAD, BANGOR, GWYNEDD, LL57 2BG 
 
To consider the above application 

 

 

 
 
 
 



 

PROCEDURES FOR LICENSING VARIATION HEARINGS 

 

1. A written report will be presented by the Licensing Section (with  recommendation). 

 

2. Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the Council's representative. 

 

3. 

 

 

At the Chairman's discretion the applicant and/or his representative may ask questions 

of the Council's representative. 

 

4. The applicant and/or his representative may expand upon the application and call 

witnesses 

 

5. Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant and/or his 

representative 

 

6. There will be an invitation for each consultee to support any written observations 

 

7. 

 

Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the consultees. 

8. At the Chairman's discretion the Council's representative and the applicant or his 

representative may summarise their case. 

 

All are reminded of the four principles of the Licensing Act 2003 to be considered in 

all deliberations, namely: 

 

 

1)  Crime and Disorder Prevention; 

2)  Public Safety; 

3)  Public Nuisance Prevention; and 

4)  Protection of Children from Harm. 

 

 



1 

 

COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

DATE:   25 February 2022 

TITLE:  REQUEST FOR VARIATION OF THE PREMISES 

LICENCE - THE MENAI, CRAIG Y DON ROAD, 

BANGOR, GWYNEDD, LL57 2BG 

PURPOSE:  FOR DECISION 

AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENT 

 

1. APPLICATION RECEIVED 
 

1.1 An application is appended to vary the premises licence of The Menai (Menai Court Hotel), 

Craig y Don Road, Bangor LL57 2BG, by Marston's PLC. The application is made in relation 

to seeking the right to remove historical restrictions and conditions placed on the licence in 

relation to the use of the beer garden in the evening. 

 

1.2 The current licence includes a condition that the use of the beer garden be restricted to 

drinking only (no entertainment) between 11:00 and 21:00 only. 

 

1.3 The applicant proposes amended conditions as follows -  

 No public access to the beer garden (except for emergency evacuation) between 23:00 and 

08:00. 

 For a period between 21:00 and 23:00 when the beer garden is in use; checks to be made 

and recorded hourly, and if noise levels are audible above background noise levels, then 

steps will be taken to control the noise generated within the beer garden area. 

 The records will be kept for a period of 6 months and be made available to the Police and 

licensing officers for inspection. 

 In addition, it is recommended that the wording of Appendix 2 be removed so that no 

additional mandatory conditions are included, but rather a reference to the time the licence 

was transferred in 2005. 

 

1.4 The applicant does not require any changes to the hours of operation, or hours of licensed 

activities, or any of the other conditions that are on the licence. The applicant believes that 

the conditions proposed will enable the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance to 

be promoted. 

 

1.5 It is noted on the application, shown in the appendix, that the applicant has stated that live 

and recorded music can take place  indoors and outdoors.  

 

1.6 The officers of the Licensing Authority are satisfied that there is sufficient evidence that the 

application has been submitted in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 

2003 and the relevant regulations, and is therefore valid. 

 

1.7 Several objections have been received from nearby residents; there are further details in the 

report.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2 

 

See the attached table for full details of the proposed variation: 
 

 

Trwydded Bresennol/Current Licence Trwydded Arfaethedig/Proposed Licence 

 

Oriau Agor/Opening Hours 

 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:30 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 
 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:30 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 
 

 

Gweithgareddau Trwyddedadwy/Licensable Activites 

 

 

 

Ffilmiau/Films:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: 

Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Digwyddiadau Chwaraeon dan do/Indoor 

Sporting Events:  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Live Music/Cerddoriaeth Fyw:  Dan do ac Awyr 

Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ffilmiau/Films:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: 

Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Digwyddiadau Chwaraeon dan do/Indoor 

Sporting Events:  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music:  Dan do ac 

Awyr Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

 

 

Page 6



3 

 

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded Music:  

Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and 

Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Perfformiadau Dawns/Performance of Dance:   

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol:  Ar ac oddi 

ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the Premises 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Gwneir cais i amrywio'r Drwydded Eiddo. 

 

Pan roddwyd y Drwydded Eiddo yn 2005, 

gosodwyd amodau a oedd yn destun Apêl a ddaeth i 

ben ar 27 Ionawr 2006.  Ers y dyddiad hwnnw, yn 

dilyn fformatiau amrywiol y Drwydded Eiddo, bu 

cyfnodau o amser pan bu i’r drwydded fod yn 

aneglur ynghylch darpariaethau ei weithrediad ond 

mae'r cyfyngiad hanesyddol sy'n cyfyngu ar 

ddefnydd yr ardd gwrw bellach yn cael ei nodi nid 

yn ôl cyflwr ond o ran yr amseroedd sydd ar gael ar 

gyfer gweithgareddau trwyddedadwy er gwaethaf y 

ffaith nad yw'r defnydd yn dod o fewn y meini 

prawf hynny. 

 

Gwneir cais i egluro'r sefyllfa ac ehangu'r defnydd 

posib o'r ardd gwrw. 

 

Cynigir bod y datganiad a gynhwysir o dan 

gyflenwi alcohol ar safle ac oddi arno 

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded 

Music:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and 

Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Perfformiadau Dawns/Performance of Dance:   

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol:  Ar ac 

oddi ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the 

Premises 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

Application is made to vary the premises Licence.  

 

On grant of the Premises Licence in 2005, 

conditions were imposed which were 

subsequently subject to an Appeal which was 

concluded on 27th January 2006.  Since that date, 

following various formats of the Premises 

Licence, there have been periods of time when, 

the licence has been unclear as to the provisions of 

its operation but the historic restriction limiting 

use of the beer garden area are now set out not by 

way of condition but in respect of the times 

available for licensable activities despite, 

consumption not falling within that criteria.  

 

Application is made to clarify the position and 

extend the potential use of the beer garden.  

 

It is proposed that the recital contained under 

supply of alcohol on and off premises: 

Page 7



4 

 

 

“Gardd gwrw (yfed yn unig) Dydd Llun i Ddydd 

Sul 11:00 i 21:00 awr” 

 

Cael ei ddileu a chael amod o dan Atal Niwsans 

Cyhoeddus yn ei le: 

 

“Ni fydd mynediad cyhoeddus (ac eithrio at 

ddibenion gwagio mewn argyfwng) o’r ardd gwrw 

rhwng 23:00 ac 08:00”. 

 

Cynigir bod y geiriad yn nodi yn glir gweithrediad a 

ganiateir yn yr ardd gwrw. Cynigir na fydd 

defnyddio'r ardd gwrw tan 23:00 yn arwain at 

niwsans cyhoeddus yn codi. 

 

Mae ychwanegu amodau er mwyn monitro lefelau 

sŵn posibl fel a ganlyn. 

 

“Am gyfnodau rhwng 21:00 a 23:00 pan fydd yr 

ardd gwrw yn cael ei defnyddio, dylid cynnal 

gwiriadau bob awr a'u recordio, pe bai lefelau sŵn 

yn glywadwy uwchlaw sŵn cefndir, yna cymerir 

camau i liniaru sŵn a gynhyrchir yn y ardal gardd 

gwrw” 

 

“Dylid cadw cofnodion o'r fath am gyfnod o 6 mis 

ac ar gael i'w harchwilio i'r Heddlu a Swyddogion 

Trwyddedu." 

 

Yn ychwanegol, cynigir y dylid dileu'r naratif o dan 

Atodiad 2 yn gyffredinol heb ddarparu unrhyw 

amodau y gellir eu gorfodi ond mae'n ymwneud yn 

syml ag amser trosi'r drwydded yn 2005. 

 

Ni wneir cais i newid yr oriau gweithredu, yr oriau 

o weithgaredd trwyddedadwy na'r amodau a 

gymeradwywyd ar y drwydded. Credir, trwy 

ychwanegu'r ddau amod pellach, y gellir 

hyrwyddo'r amcan trwyddedu o atal niwsans 

cyhoeddus. 

 

 

“Beer garden (drinking only) Monday to Sunday 

11:00 to 21:00 hours” 

 

Be deleted and be replaced with a condition under 

Prevention of Public Nuisance as follows: 

 

“There shall be no public access (save for 

purposes of emergency evacuation) of the beer 

garden between 23:00 and 08:00”.  

 

It is proposed that the wording clearly identifies 

the permitted operation of the beer garden.  It is 

proposed that use of the beer garden until 23:00 

hours will not result in public nuisance arising.   

 

The addition of conditions so as to monitor 

potential noise levels are as follows.  

 

 “For periods between 21:00 and 23:00 

when the beer garden is in use, checks to 

be undertaken at hourly intervals and 

recorded, should noise levels be audible 

above background noise then, steps shall 

be taken to mitigate noise generated within 

the beer garden area” 

 

 “Such records to be retained for a period of 

6 months and be available for inspection to 

the Police and Licensing Officers.”  

 

Additionally, it is proposed that the narrative 

under general at Annex 2 should be deleted 

providing no enforceable conditions but simply 

relates to the time of conversion of the licence in 

2005.  

 

No application is made to alter the hours of 

operation, hours of licensable activity nor the 

conditions endorsed upon the licence.  It is 

believed that with the addition of the two further 

conditions, the licensing objective of prevention 

of public nuisance can be promoted.  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



5 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Measures recommended by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives 

 

The measures recommended by the applicant are identical to the current licence, except for the 

additional conditions recommended above in clause 1.3.  

 

Full details of the control measures in relation to the licensing objectives can be found in the operating  

schedule for the current licence in the appendix to the report. 

 

3. CONSULTATION 

 

The application was consulted upon and the following responses were received -   

 

RESPONSES REPRESENTATIONS 

Local resident Letter - objection  

Public Protection Department  Objection 

North Wales Police  No objection  

Council Members Two e-mails of objection 

 

 

3.1      Neighbouring resident  

 

A letter of objection was received from a neighbouring resident; with comprehensive details 

evidencing noise problems that have been associated with the property since 2001. It is noted that 

Marston's, the brewery  company that owned the property at the time, commissioned a noise report 

and acted on the recommendations to make significant improvements in order to control the impact 

of noise from activities inside the building. 

Furthermore, it is noted that there has been an improvement in noise control following the 

improvements; but there have been a few instances where a noise problem has arisen because the 

relevant licence conditions had not been implemented effectively. It is noted that significant noise 

problems have arisen in 2018 and that the resident and other neighbours have considered taking 

legal action. 

The resident notes that use of the beer garden is the main source of noise problems that have arisen 

more recently since the beer garden was included on the licence. The resident accepts that it is 

reasonable to expect some noise when the beer garden is in use; but notes that there is a risk that the 

noise level will increase significantly by allowing the extension of the beer garden's hours of use to 

23:00; which is likely to make the property more popular with customers. 

The resident suggests that consideration can be given to compromising  on the hours the beer 

garden is allowed to be used; as well as ensuring that effective and suitable licence conditions are in 

place to control the noise. It is recommended that licensed activities such as live music and 

entertainment should not be allowed outside as this will cause a noise nuisance. It is also 

recommended that access to the beer garden is controlled in terms of numbers, and that a specific 

area for smokers is ensured. It is noted that the proposed conditions offered by the applicant in 

respect of hourly checks are not going to ensure noise control. 

 

3.2 Public Protection Department 

 

A letter was received expressing objection to the application for a variation of the licence on the 

grounds that the service had received noise complaints in relation to the premises; and on the 

Page 9



6 

 

grounds that the proposed new conditions are not going to be sufficient in  terms of noise control to 

ensure that the licensing objective of preventing a public nuisance is not undermined. 

 

 

 

3.3 North Wales Police  

 

There was no evidence from the Police to object to the application; nor were there observations.  

 

3.4   Local members 

 

Two e-mails from local members have been received objecting to the application on the grounds 

that the extension of the beer garden's hours of use will cause a noise nuisance, and that the property 

is located in the centre of a residential area. One of the members has confirmed that there have been 

noise complaints while the property was in the applicant's ownership; and that a history of poor 

management has led to noise problems. The members do not feel that the recommended measures 

will ensure that noise is controlled.  

 

 

4       RECOMMENDATION 

 

It is recommended that this Committee refuse the application on the basis of the evidence of 

historical noise complaints, the representations received; and in accordance with the requirements 

of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



 

DEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 – Hysbyseb o gais 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – Notice of application   

 
 

Math o Gais / Type of Application:  

Trwydded Eiddo :: Premises Licence 

Amrywiad :: Variation 

 

Enw’r Ymgeisydd / Name of Applicant:  

Marston'S Plc 
 
Cyfeiriad post yr Eiddo neu Clwb / Postal Address of Premises or Club:  

 

Menai Court Hotel, Ffordd Craig Y Don, Bangor, LL57 2BG 

 
Dyddiad Derbyn y Cais / Date Application Received: 28-12-2021 
Sylwadau i’w dderbyn erbyn / Representations to be received by: 25-01-2022 
 

 

Manylion yr Amrywiad / Variation Details: 

 

 

Trwydded Presenol/Current Licence Trwydded Arfaethedig/Proposed Licence 
 

Oriau Agor / Opening Hours 

 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:30 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 
 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:30 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:30 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 
 

 

Gweithgareddau Trwyddedadwy / Licensable Activites 

 

 

 

Ffilmiau/Films:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: 

Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

 

 

 

Ffilmiau/Films:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: 

Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Page 23



 

Digwyddiadau Chwaraeon dan do/Indoor 

Sporting Events:  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music:  Dan do ac Awyr 

Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded 

Music:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and 

Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Perfformiadau Dawns/Performance of Dance:   

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol:  Ar ac oddi 

ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the Premises 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

Digwyddiadau Chwaraeon dan do/Indoor 

Sporting Events:  

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music:  Dan do ac Awyr 

Agored :: Indoors and Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Recordio/Recorded 

Music:  Dan do ac Awyr Agored :: Indoors and 

Outdoors 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Perfformiadau Dawns/Performance of Dance:   

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

 

Cyflenwi Alcohol/Supply of Alcohol:  Ar ac oddi 

ar yr Eiddo :: Both on and off the Premises 

Dydd Sul/Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Llun/Monday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Iau/Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 

Dydd Gwener/Friday 10:00 - 01:00 

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 10:00 - 01:00 

 

Page 24



 

Application is made to vary the premises Licence.  

 

Application is made to clarify the position in respect of use 

of external area for licensable activities and to  extend the 

potential use of the beer garden.  

 

It is proposed that the wording contained in the current 

premises licence under supply of alcohol on and off 

premises: 

 

“Beer garden (drinking only) Monday to Sunday 11:00 to 

21:00 hours” 

 

Be deleted and be replaced with a condition under 

Prevention of Public Nuisance as follows: 

 

“There shall be no public access (save for purposes of 

emergency evacuation) of the beer garden between 23:00 

and 08:00”.   

 

It is proposed that the wording clearly identifies the 

permitted operation of the beer garden.  It is proposed that 

use of the beer garden until 23:00 hours will not result in 

public nuisance arising.   

 

The addition of conditions so as to monitor potential noise 

levels are as follows.  

 

• “For periods between 21:00 and 23:00 when the 

beer garden is in use, checks to be undertaken at 

hourly intervals and recorded, should noise levels 

be audible above background noise then, steps 

shall be taken to mitigate noise generated within 

the beer garden area” 

 

• “Such records to be retained for a period of 6 

months and be available for inspection to the Police 

and Licensing Officers.”  

 

 

No application is made to alter the hours of operation, hours 

of licensable activity nor the conditions endorsed upon the 

licence.  It is believed that with the addition of the two 

further conditions, the licensing objective of prevention of 

public nuisance can be promoted.  

 

 

Gwneir cais i amrywio'r Drwydded Eiddo. 

 

Gwneir cais i egluro'r sefyllfa mewn perthynas a defnydd 

ardal allanol ar gyfer gweithgareddau trwyddedig  ac ehangu'r 

defnydd posib o'r ardd gwrw. 

Cynigir bod y geiriad sydd wedi'i gynnwys yn y drwydded 

eiddo cyfredol o dan gyflenwi alcohol ar safle ac oddi arno: 

 

 “Gardd gwrw (yfed yn unig) Dydd Llun i Ddydd Sul 11:00 i 

21:00 awr” 

 

 Yn Cael ei ddileu a chael amod o dan Atal Niwsans 

Cyhoeddus yn ei le: 

 

“Ni fydd mynediad cyhoeddus (ac eithrio at ddibenion 

gwagio mewn argyfwng) o’r ardd gwrw rhwng 23:00 ac 

08:00”. 

 

Cynigir bod y geiriad yn nodi yn glir gweithrediad a ganiateir 

yn yr ardd gwrw. Cynigir na fydd defnyddio'r ardd gwrw tan 

23:00 yn arwain at niwsans cyhoeddus yn codi. 

 

Mae ychwanegu amodau er mwyn monitro lefelau sŵn posibl 

fel a ganlyn. 

 

“Am gyfnodau rhwng 21:00 a 23:00 pan fydd yr ardd gwrw 

yn cael ei defnyddio, dylid cynnal gwiriadau bob awr a'u 

recordio, pe bai lefelau sŵn yn glywadwy uwchlaw sŵn 

cefndir, yna cymerir camau i liniaru sŵn a gynhyrchir yn y 

ardal gardd gwrw ” 

 

“Dylid cadw cofnodion o'r fath am gyfnod o 6 mis ac ar gael 

i'w harchwilio i'r Heddlu a Swyddogion Trwyddedu." 

 

Ni wneir cais i newid yr oriau gweithredu, yr oriau o 

weithgaredd trwyddedadwy na'r amodau a gymeradwywyd ar 

y drwydded. Credir, trwy ychwanegu'r ddau amod pellach, y 

gellir hyrwyddo'r amcan trwyddedu o atal niwsans 

cyhoeddus. 

 

 

 
Cyfeiriad post yr Awdurdod Trwyddedu lle mae’r gofrestr yn cael ei gadw, lle gall cofnod o’r cais cael ei arolygu a 

lle dylech anfon eich sylwadau: / The postal address of the Licensing Authority where the register is kept, where 

the record of the application may be inspected and where representations should be sent to: 

 

Uned Trwyddedu 

Gwasanaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd 

Cyngor Gwynedd 

Swyddfa’r Cyngor 

CAERNARFON 

Gwynedd 

LL55 1SH 

 

Allwch hefyd anfon eich sylwadau drwy ebost i Trwyddedu@gwynedd.llyw.cymru 

You may also email your representation to Licensing@gwynedd.llyw.cymru  

Page 25

mailto:Trwyddedu@gwynedd.llyw.cymru
mailto:Licensing@gwynedd.llyw.cymru


 

 

Rhaid cyflwyno sylwadau yn ysgrifenedig / Representations must be made in writing 

 
Dalier Sylw: Mae’n drosedd i wneud datganiad ffug yn fwriadol neu yn ddi-hid mewn perthynas â chais, a’r ddirwy 

uchaf y gall person ei wynebu os yw’n euog o’r drosedd yma yw £5,000. 

Please Note: It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application 

and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for the offence is £5,000. 

Page 26



RHYBUDD O FWRIAD
DEDDF RHEOLI TRAFNIDIAETH FFYRDD,1984 ADRAN 14(1)

FEL Y’I DIWYGIWYD GAN DDEDDF TRAFNIDIAETH
FFYRDD (CYFYNGIADAU DROS DRO), 1991

GORCHYMYN CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN/
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

(GWAHARDD TRAFFIG TRWODD DROS DRO)
(LÔN GLANTRAETH, BETHEL) 2022

RHODDIR DRWY HYN RYBUDD fod Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council yn bwriadu dim llai na saith niwrnod ar ôl 
dyddiad y rhybudd hwn wneud Gorchymyn bydd yn gwahardd dros 
dro pob cerbyd, ac eithrio cerbydau argyfwng, rhag teithio mewn 
unrhyw gyfeiriad ar hyd Lôn Glantraeth, Bethel.
Mae angen y Gorchymyn ar gyfer gwaith Dŵr Cymru.
Y ffordd arall yw o bwynt dwyreiniol y caead, teithio mewn cyfeiriad 
dwyreiniol ar hyd Lôn Glantraeth i’r gyffordd ger Bodwan a throi 
i’r dde. Teithio mewn cyfeiriad de gorllewinol o dan y draphont i’r 
gyffordd gyda’r A4080 a throi i’r dde. Yna teithio mewn cyfeiriad 
gogledd gorllewinol ar hyd yr A4080 trwy Falltraeth i fyny i Ysgol 
Bodorgan a throi i’r dde i fynd B4422. Teithio mewn cyfeiriad 
gogleddol ar hyd y B4422 i’r gyffordd a throi i’r dde. Teithio 
mewn cyfeiriad gogleddol drwy bentref Bethel i’r gyffordd ac ochr 
gorllewinol y caead. Bydd y gwrthwyneb yn berthnasol i draffig sy’n 
teithio o’r cyfeiriad arall.
Daw’r Gorchymyn i rym ar 31ain Ionawr, 2022 a bydd yn parhau 
mewn grym am gyfnod na fydd yn fwy na 3 wythnos neu hyd nes 
y cwblheir y gwaith y bwriedir ei wneud ar y ffordd, pa un bynnag 
fyddo gyntaf. Ar hyn o bryd disgwylir i’r gwaith gael ei gwblhau ar 
2il Chwefror, 2022.

NOTICE OF INTENTION
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT, 1984 SECTION 14(1)

AS AMENDED BY THE ROAD TRAFFIC
(TEMPORARY RESTRICTIONS) ACT, 1991

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN/ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC)

(LÔN GLANTRAETH, BETHEL) ORDER 2022
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council intend not less than seven days from the 
date hereof to make an Order, the effect of which will temporarily 
prohibit all vehicles, except for emergency vehicles, from travelling 
in either direction along Lôn Glantraeth, Bethel.
The Order is necessary for Dŵr Cymru/Welsh Water works.
The alternative route will be from the eastern point of closure, travel 
in an easterly direction along Lôn Glantraeth to the junction by 
Bodwan and turn right. Travel in a south westerly direction beneath 
the viaduct to the junction with the A4080 and turn right. Then travel 
in a north westerly direction along the A4080 through Malltraeth 
up to Bodorgan School and turn right onto the B4422. Travel in a 
northerly direction along the B4422 to the junction and turn right. 
Travel in a northerly direction through Bethel village to the junction 
and the westerly side of the road closure. Vice versa for traffic 
travelling from the opposite direction.
The Order comes into effect on 31st January, 2022 and will continue 
in force for a period not exceeding 3 weeks or until the work which 
it is proposed to carry out on the road is completed, whichever 
is the earlier. At this stage it is anticipated that the works will be 
completed on 2nd February, 2022.

DYDDIEDIG 12/01/2022 DATED
...................................................

ROBYN W JONES
RHEOLWR GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL/LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN/ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
SWYDDFA’R SIR/COUNTY OFFICES, LLANGEFNI, YNYS MÔN LL77 7TW
AM FWY O WYBODAETH YNGLYN Â’R UCHOD CYSYLLTWCH Â’R 
ADRAN GYFREITHIOL AR / FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING 
THE ABOVE PLEASE TELEPHONE THE LEGAL SECTION ON 
LLANGEFNI 01248 752389 HT-023790-SMJ
Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 
Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.
You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English. 
You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.

RHYBUDD O FWRIAD
DEDDF RHEOLI TRAFNIDIAETH FFYRDD,1984 ADRAN 14(1) 

FEL Y’I DIWYGIWYD GAN DDEDDF TRAFNIDIAETH
FFYRDD (CYFYNGIADAU DROS DRO), 1991

GORCHYMYN CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN /
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

(GWAHARDD TRAFFIG TRWODD DROS DRO)  
(LÔN PLAS UCHAF, DULAS) 2022

RHODDIR DRWY HYN RYBUDD fod Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council yn bwriadu dim llai na saith niwrnod ar ôl 
dyddiad y rhybudd hwn wneud Gorchymyn bydd yn gwahardd dros 
dro pob cerbyd, ac eithrio cerbydau argyfwng, rhag teithio mewn 
unrhyw gyfeiriad ar hyd Lôn Plas Uchaf, Dulas.
Mae angen y Gorchymyn ar gyfer galluogi mynediad diogel i 
strwythur tanddaearol - adnewyddu cebl tanddaearol diffygiol.
Y ffordd arall yw o ochr dwyreiniol y caead, teithio ar hyd Lôn Llys 
Dulas mewn cyfeiriad gogledd gorllewinol pasio Llys Dulas yna troi 
mewn cyfeiriad gogleddol pasio Rhos Mynach Fawr i Mynydd Eilian. 
Dilyn y ffordd mewn cyfeiriad gorllewinol pasio Pant y Clociau Bach 
i’r gyffordd ger Angorfa i Bengorffwysfa. Troi i’r chwith i fynd ar Lôn 
Ysgol Penysarn a theithio mewn cyfeiriad deheuol i’r gyffordd ym 
Mhenysarn ger Catherine Terrace ac ochr arall y caead. Bydd y 
gwrthwyneb yn berthnasol i draffig sy’n teithio o’r cyfeiriad arall.
Daw’r Gorchymyn i rym ar 27ain Ionawr, 2022 a bydd yn parhau 
mewn grym am gyfnod na fydd yn fwy na 1 wythnos neu hyd nes 
y cwblheir y gwaith y bwriedir ei wneud ar y ffordd, pa un bynnag 
fyddo gyntaf. Ar hyn o bryd disgwylir i’r gwaith gael ei gwblhau ar 
28ain Ionawr, 2022.

NOTICE OF INTENTION
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT, 1984 SECTION

14(1) AS AMENDED BY THE ROAD TRAFFIC
(TEMPORARY RESTRICTIONS) ACT, 1991

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC )

(LÔN PLAS UCHAF, DULAS) ORDER 2022
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council intend not less than seven days from the 
date hereof to make an Order, the effect of which will temporarily 
prohibit all vehicles, except for emergency vehicles, from travelling 
in either direction along Lôn Plas Uchaf, Dulas.
The Order is necessary to enable safe access to underground 
structure - renewal of faulty underground cable.
The alternative route will be from the eastern side of the road 
closure, travel along Lôn Llys Dulas in north westerly direction past 
Llys Dulas then in a northerly direction past Rhos Mynach Fawr to 
Mynydd Eilian, follow the road around in a westerly direction past 
Pant y Clociau Bach to the junction by Angorfa in Pengorffwysfa. 
Turn left onto Lôn Ysgol Penysarn and travel in a southerly direction 
to the junction in Penysarn by Catherine Terrace and the opposite 
end of the road closure. Vice versa for traffic travelling from the 
opposite direction.
The Order comes into effect on 27th January, 2022 and will 
continue in force for a period not exceeding 1 week or until the 
work which it is proposed to carry out on the road is completed, 
whichever is the earlier. At this stage it is anticipated that the works 
will be completed on 28th January, 2022.

DYDDIEDIG 12/01/2022 DATED
...................................................

ROBYN W JONES
RHEOLWR GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL/LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
SWYDDFA’R SIR/COUNTY OFFICES, LLANGEFNI, YNYS MÔN LL77 7TW
AM FWY O WYBODAETH YNGLYN Â’R UCHOD CYSYLLTWCH Â’R 
ADRAN GYFREITHIOL AR / FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING 
THE ABOVE PLEASE TELEPHONE THE LEGAL SECTION ON 
LLANGEFNI 01248 752389 HT-023776-SMJ
Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 
Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.
You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English.  
You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.

RHYBUDD O FWRIAD
DEDDF RHEOLI TRAFNIDIAETH FFYRDD,1984 ADRAN 14(1) 

FEL Y’I DIWYGIWYD GAN DDEDDF
TRAFNIDIAETH FFYRDD (CYFYNGIADAU DROS DRO), 1991

GORCHYMYN CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN /
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

(GWAHARDD TRAFFIG TRWODD DROS DRO) 
(STRYD FAWR, CEMAES) 2022

RHODDIR DRWY HYN RYBUDD fod Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council yn bwriadu dim llai na saith niwrnod ar ôl 
dyddiad y rhybudd hwn wneud Gorchymyn bydd yn gwahardd dros 
dro pob cerbyd, ac eithrio cerbydau argyfwng, rhag teithio mewn 
unrhyw gyfeiriad ar hyd Stryd Fawr, Cemaes.
Mae angen y Gorchymyn ar gyfer galluogi ardal ddiogel i lanhau gyli 
ar ddwythell danddaearol BT.
Y ffordd arall yw o ochr deheuol y caead yng nghylchfan 
Cemaes. Teithio mewn cyfeiriad gogledd dwyreiniol ar hyd 
yr A5025 i’r gyffordd gyda Stryd y Bont a throi i’r chwith.  
Teithio ar hyd Stryd y Bont mewn cyfeiriad gorllewinol i’r  
Stryd Fawr ac ochr arall y caead. Bydd y gwrthwyneb yn berthnasol 
i draffig sy’n teithio o’r cyfeiriad arall.
Daw’r Gorchymyn i rym ar 30ain Ionawr, 2022 a bydd yn parhau 
mewn grym am gyfnod na fydd yn fwy na 1 wythnos neu hyd nes 
y cwblheir y gwaith y bwriedir ei wneud ar y ffordd, pa un bynnag 
fyddo gyntaf. Ar hyn o bryd disgwylir i’r gwaith gael ei gwblhau ar 
30ain Ionawr, 2022.

NOTICE OF INTENTION
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT, 1984 SECTION 14(1) 

AS AMENDED BY THE ROAD TRAFFIC
(TEMPORARY RESTRICTIONS) ACT, 1991

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC)

(HIGH STREET, CEMAES) ORDER 2022
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council intend not less than seven days from  
the date hereof to make an Order, the effect of which will  
temporarily prohibit all vehicles, except for emergency vehicles, 
from travelling in either direction along High Street, Cemaes.
The Order is necessary to provide a safe working zone for gully jet 
clean on BT underground duct.
The alternative route will be from the southern side of the road 
closure at Cemaes Roundabout. Travel in a north easterly direction 
along the A5025 to the junction with Bridge Street and turn left. 
Travel along Bridge Street in a westerly direction to the High Street 
and the opposite end of the road closure. Vice versa for traffic 
travelling in the opposite direction.
The Order comes into effect on 30th January, 2022 and will 
continue in force for a period not exceeding 1 week or until the 
work which it is proposed to carry out on the road is completed, 
whichever is the earlier. At this stage it is anticipated that the works 
will be completed on 30th January, 2022.

DYDDIEDIG 12/01/2022 DATED
...................................................

ROBYN W JONES
RHEOLWR GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL/LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
SWYDDFA’R SIR/COUNTY OFFICES, LLANGEFNI, YNYS MÔN LL77 7TW
AM FWY O WYBODAETH YNGLYN Â’R UCHOD CYSYLLTWCH Â’R 
ADRAN GYFREITHIOL AR / FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING 
THE ABOVE PLEASE TELEPHONE THE LEGAL SECTION ON 
LLANGEFNI 01248 752389 HT-023785-SMJ
Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 
Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.
You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English.  
You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.

RHYBUDD O FWRIAD
DEDDF RHEOLI TRAFNIDIAETH FFYRDD,1984 ADRAN 14(1)  

FEL Y’I DIWYGIWYD GAN DDEDDF TRAFNIDIAETH
FFYRDD (CYFYNGIADAU DROS DRO), 1991

GORCHYMYN CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN /
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

(GWAHARDD TRAFFIG TRWODD DROS DRO)  
(LÔN YSGOL LLANFECHELL) 2022

RHODDIR DRWY HYN RYBUDD fod Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council yn bwriadu dim llai na saith niwrnod ar ôl 
dyddiad y rhybudd hwn wneud Gorchymyn bydd yn gwahardd dros 
dro pob cerbyd, ac eithrio cerbydau argyfwng, rhag teithio mewn 
unrhyw gyfeiriad ar hyd Lôn Ysgol, Llanfechell.
Mae angen y Gorchymyn er mwyn galluogi gwaith llinell uwchben.
Y ffordd arall yw o ochr gogledd dwyreiniol y caead. Teithio mewn 
cyfeiriad gorllewinol ar hyd Lôn Bodlwyfan i’r groesffordd a throi i’r 
chwith. Yna teithio mewn cyfeiriad deheuol a throi i’r chwith eto i 
fynd ar Lôn Gadlas a theithio i ochr de gorllewinol y caead. Bydd 
y gwrthwyneb yn berthnasol i draffig sy’n teithio o’r cyfeiriad arall.
Daw’r Gorchymyn i rym ar 27ain Ionawr, 2022 a bydd yn parhau 
mewn grym am gyfnod na fydd yn fwy na 2 wythnos neu hyd nes 
y cwblheir y gwaith y bwriedir ei wneud ar y ffordd, pa un bynnag 
fyddo gyntaf. Ar hyn o bryd disgwylir i’r gwaith gael ei gwblhau ar 
27ain Ionawr, 2022.

NOTICE OF INTENTION
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT, 1984 SECTION

14(1) AS AMENDED BY THE ROAD TRAFFIC
(TEMPORARY RESTRICTIONS) ACT, 1991

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
(TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF THROUGH TRAFFIC)

(LÔN YSGOL LLANFECHELL) ORDER 2022
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council intend not less than seven days from the 
date hereof to make an Order, the effect of which will temporarily 
prohibit all vehicles, except for emergency vehicles, from travelling 
in either direction, along Lôn Ysgol, Llanfechell.
The Order is necessary to enable overhead line work.
The alternative route will be from north eastern end of the closure. 
Travel in a westerly direction along Lôn Bodlwyfan to the crossroads 
and turn left. Then travel in a southerly direction and turn left again 
onto Lôn Gadlas and travel to the south westerly end of the road 
closure. Vice versa for traffic travelling in the opposite direction.
The Order comes into effect on 27th January, 2022 and will 
continue in force for a period not exceeding 2 weeks or until the 
work which it is proposed to carry out on the road is completed, 
whichever is the earlier. At this stage it is anticipated that the works 
will be completed on 27th January 2022.

DYDDIEDIG 12/01/2022 DATED
...................................................

ROBYN W JONES
RHEOLWR GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL/LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
SWYDDFA’R SIR/COUNTY OFFICES, LLANGEFNI, YNYS MÔN LL77 7TW
AM FWY O WYBODAETH YNGLYN Â’R UCHOD CYSYLLTWCH Â’R 
ADRAN GYFREITHIOL AR / FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING 
THE ABOVE PLEASE TELEPHONE THE LEGAL SECTION ON 
LLANGEFNI 01248 752389 HT-023799-SMJ
Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 
Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.
You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English.  
You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.

RHYBUDD O FWRIAD
DEDDF RHEOLI TRAFNIDIAETH FFYRDD,1984 ADRAN 14(1) 

FEL Y’I DIWYGIWYD GAN DDEDDF TRAFNIDIAETH
FFYRDD (CYFYNGIADAU DROS DRO), 1991

GORCHYMYN CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN /
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL

(CYFYNGIAD CYFLYMDER 30MYA DROS DRO) 
(A5025 - CYFFORDD GER BUARTH Y FOEL, LLANBADRIG) 2022

RHODDIR DRWY HYN RYBUDD fod Cyngor Sir Ynys Môn/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council yn bwriadu dim llai na saith niwrnod ar 
ôl dyddiad y rhybudd hwn wneud Gorchymyn bydd yn gwahardd 
dros dro pob traffig cerbydol rhag gyrru ar gyflymder heb fod yn fwy 
na 30mya ar hyd yr A5025 am bellter o 100 metr. Cychwyn ar yr  
A5025 50 metr i’r dwyrain o fynedfa Buarth y Foel a therfynu  
50 metr i’r gorllewin o fynedfa Buarth y Foel.
Mae angen y Gorchymyn er mwyn sicrhau diogelwch mewn 
cysylltiad â gwaith ar fferm solar.
Daw’r Gorchymyn i rym ar 27ain Ionawr, 2022 a bydd yn parhau 
mewn grym hyd nes 27ain Ebrill, 2022.

NOTICE OF INTENTION
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT, 1984 SECTION 14(1) 

AS AMENDED BY THE ROAD TRAFFIC
(TEMPORARY RESTRICTIONS) ACT, 1991

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
(TEMPORARY 30MPH SPEED RESTRICTION) 

(A5025 - JUNCTION NEAR BUARTH Y FOEL, LLANBADRIG) ORDER 2022
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Cyngor Sir Ynys Mon/Isle of 
Anglesey County Council intend not less than seven days from the 
date hereof to make an Order, the effect of which will temporarily 
prohibit all vehicles from proceeding at a speed exceeding  
30mph along the A5025 for a distance of 100 meters. Starting on 
the A5025 50 meters to the east of the entrance to Buarth Y Foel 
and ending 50 meters to the west of the entrance to Buarth Y Foel.
The Order is necessary to ensure health and safety in relation on 
solar farm works.
The Order comes into effect on 27th January, 2022 and will continue 
in force until 27th April, 2022.

DYDDIEDIG 12/01/2022 DATED
...................................................

ROBYN W JONES
RHEOLWR GWASANAETHAU CYFREITHIOL/LEGAL SERVICES MANAGER

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
SWYDDFA’R SIR/COUNTY OFFICES, LLANGEFNI, YNYS MÔN LL77 7TW
AM FWY O WYBODAETH YNGLYN Â’R UCHOD CYSYLLTWCH Â’R 
ADRAN GYFREITHIOL AR / FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING 
THE ABOVE PLEASE TELEPHONE THE LEGAL SECTION ON 
LLANGEFNI 01248 752389 HT-023780-SMJ
Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 
Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.
You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English. 
You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.

LICENSING ACT 2003
Application has been made by Marston's
PLC to the Licensing Authority of Cyngor
Gwynedd Council to vary the Premises
Licence for the Menai at Craig Y Don Road,
Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2BG. The application
includes the following terms:- 1. To permit
use of beer garden Monday to Sunday until
23:00 hours. Full details of the Application
can be viewed at the offices of the Licensing
Authority at Cyngor Gwynedd Council,
Council Offices, Shirehall Street, Caernarfon,
Gwynedd, LL55 1SH.  A responsible
authority or any other person can make
written representations to the Licensing
Authority at any time up to and including
25th January 2022 (www.gwynedd.gov.uk)
It is an offence for anyone knowingly or
recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with a Licence Application.  The
maximum fine on summary conviction is
unlimited.
Dated this: 23rd December 2021
John Gaunt & Partners, Solicitors

3112 January 2022ADVERTISING: LLANDUDNO JUNCTION (01492) 582582 Bangor And Anglesey Mail

Page 27


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE
	Application Menai
	Part B of Licence
	Web Ad
	Press Ad


